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Dregne, James

From: : Berman, Stephen [berman.stephen@cleanharbors.com]

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Dregne, James

Ce: Whyte, John E; MCDUFFIE, DEANNA M

Subject: FW: Marathon shipment documentation

Attachments: Aqua Clean Marathon profile.pdf; Marathon NONHAZ212235.pdf
Jim,

Good Morning Sir,

| am forwarding this information to you from our Field Service Group as requested by John.
I've copied them in the event you have any questions or require additional information.

Steve

From: BOSEK, JOHN E

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 10:41 AM

To: Berman, Stephen

Subject: FW: Marathon shipment documentation

Steve —
Please send to Jim Dregne at FDEP. Thanks!

John Bosek

Facility General Manager
Clean Harbors Florida LLLC
170 Bartow Municipal Airport
Bartow, FL 33830
bosek.john @ cleanharbors.com
Phone: (863) 519-6331

Cell: (863) 559-1610

Fax: (863) 519-6361

From: MCDUFFIE, DEANNA M

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 10:38 AM

To: BOSEK, JOHN E

Cc: Whyte, John E

Subject: Marathon shipment documentation

vSAFETYFIRST!

Deanna M. McDuffie

Field Administration Manager

170 Bartow Municipal Airport

Bartow, FL 33830

Office: 863.533.6111 ext 6336

Direct: 863.519.6336

Mobile; 863.205.2407

Fax: 863.519.6306

Email: mcduffie.deanna@ cleanharbors.com
Web: www.cleanharbors.com




The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact Clean Harbors Environmental Services at 781.792.5555 and delete the material from any computer.



A

J . ; .3 ) A 4 b ' \l‘ ».;1 . - i N
m"‘, t ™ d" Nabobi cal g o y ok "A‘ . ~>'V--.:“' N ‘\‘? o - .
b e R e e

X Ty
0]




MATERIAL DATA CERTIFICATION SHEET

AQUA CLEAN ENVIRONMENTAL COMPANY, INC.

3210 WHITTEN ROAD
LAKELAND, FL
_ PHONE: (863) 644-0665 FAX: (863) 646-1830
X  New Profile > RS- {f\(—'n/
Amendment DS-M Al R
GENERATOR CERTIFICATION

Generator Name: Spangler Terminal Marathon
Address: 909 South East 24" Street

City: Ft Lauderdale State: Florida Zip: 33316 ‘
Contact: Manny Jeffers :

Phone: 954-525-8410 Fax:

BILLING INFORMATION
Bill To: Clean Harbors Environmental Services
Address: __170 Bartow Municipal Airport

City: _ Bartow State:  FL Zip: __ 33830
Billing Contact: ___Deanna McDuffie
Phone: ___863-533-6111 Fax: __ 863-519-6306

TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION
Transporter: _ Clean Harbors Environmental Services

~ Estimated
Total Gallons Shipping Shipping
Container Frequency
3000-5000 O Drum One Time
Actual ™ Tanker O Week
Total Gallons () Other " x Month
(J Year
(3 Other

D.O.T SHIPPING NAME: Non Hazardous, Non-DOT regulated, (petroleumn product and water) NA,

none

MATERIAL COMPOSITION
Component Concentration
water _96%
petroleum product 4%
MATERIAL INFORMATION

. |
Flashpoint () Exact () <140 (3140200 ©>200 |
pH O Exact O<2 325 E59 0O9%125 (>125
Specific Gravity ] (D<08 (J08-10 (D1.0 112 (O>1.2 |
Reactive (] Yes No =.
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% Liquid_100 % Solid % Shudge

Phases Single ~ XODouble O Multi
Viscosity ~ XOLow (JMedium High .
Odor (O None Mild (O Strong

Colar/Appearance clear

Specify if any of the contaminants appear below. Attach all MSDSs and current analyses.
ARE ANY OF THE CONTAMINANTS BELOW PART OF THE WASTESTREAM? (O Yes No

Contaminants Amount Present (mg/l) Contaminants Amount Present (mg/l)
Arsenic : Chloromethane
Cadmium 1,2 Dichlorobenzene
Chromium 1,4 Dichlorobenzene
Copper Ethylbenzene
Cyanide Methy] Chloride

- Lead Methyl Ethyl Ketone
Mercury : Methylene Chloride
Molybdenum Naphthalene
Nickel 1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane
Selenium Tetrachloroethylene
Silver , Toluene
Zinc 1,2.4-Trichliorobenzene
Benzene 1,1,1-Trichlorobenzene
Carbon Tetrachloride 1,1,2-Trichloroethane
Chlorobenzene Trichloroethylene
Chloroethane Vinyl Chloride -

Is this certification mede "applying knowledge of the hazard characteristic of the waste in light of the materials
or the process used?' & Yes ONo

CERTIFICATION
Are any pesticides, herbicides or dioxins present? (O Yes No
gevany biotoxi‘ components present in the material (such as cyanide, chlorine, ethylene glycol, etc.)?

es ¥I No
Are any PCBs present in the material? O Yes & No
Is there more than one fuel present? O Yes B No 4
Does the material meet the definition of a hazardous waste according to 40CFR Part 261 and the Florida
Hazardous Waste Regulations? OYes & No : .
If the material is PCW water, then does it contain levels of hazardous constituents above those found in the
source of the PCW? (O Yes M No N/A

GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the above description, as well as any other information provided to Aqua Clean, is complete
and gccurate 1o the best of my knowledge and ability. I certify that the above-described material is the specified
material as defined by the above conditions. If my material is found not to be the specified material as defined

by any of the abave conditions, Iam liable for any and all penalties and fines assessed against or expenses, costs
(including legal fees), or of incurred by Aqua Clean Environmental. o

Authorized Signature _ anedName_LLm Y
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